CANYON LAKE

PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION

Q 31512 Railroad Canyon Road, Canyon Lake, CA 92587
Q 951.244.6841
& www.canyonlakepoa.com

DATE: November 7, 2023 ACTION:
TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Asst. General Manager

RE: 28 Day Reading — Revise Rule GR.5.3r lllegal Parking

Background

It was brought to staff’s attention that there is not a rule addressing vehicles parked in a
fashion that prevents speed trailer operation and enforcement. Staff is recommending this
amendment to allow CLPOA to cite these vehicles when appropriate. Staff is also
recommending a small increase in the fine amount, due to the safety concerns in lack of speed
enforcement. After consulting with patrol, it was decided that a distance of 20 feet is
appropriate.

Fiscal Impact

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the 28 day reading to revise rule GR.5.3r
as attached.

g

Lynn Jensen, Asst. General Manager




Current Rule
GR.5.3r - No other illegal parking found to be blocking other vehicles from moving from a
parking area, parking within a loading zone or vehicles parked within a designated golf cart

parking spot.

Fine: $50.00

Proposed Revision (Redlined)

GR.5.3r - No other illegal parking found to be blocking other vehicles from moving from a
parking area, parking within a loading zone, ef vehicles parked within a designated golf cart
parking spot, or parking within 20 feet of any speed enforcement trailer and preventing its
operation.

Fine: $58-80 $100.00

Revised Rule

GR.5.3r - No other illegal parking found to be blocking other vehicles from moving from a
parking area, parking within a loading zone, vehicles parked within a designated golf cart
parking spot, or parking within 20 feet of any speed enforcement trailer and preventing its
operation.

Fine: $100.00
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